Subject: RE: [PAMVBD] Monthly Reports Reminder

**Date:** Sunday, January 30, 2011 12:53 PM **From:** John Hinkle < JHinkle@hinklelaw.com>

To: Dave Kocharhook dave@kocharhook.com, PAMV Board PAMVBD@yahoogroups.com

Cc: Bert Laurence b.laurence@gte.net, John Wanless jwanless@sbcglobal.net

Conversation: [PAMVBD] Monthly Reports Reminder

Chapter Development Report for February 5, 2011

To: All Board Members

From: John Hinkle, VP Membership Development

New Members for 2011: None

Hottest prospect: Bill Faught, Engineer, singing Bass. Bill seems very enthusiastic, but not ready to be a member.

Although we did not have time at the last meeting to discuss our plan to take the new guy aside each week to "educate the new member", this has not happened. We were hoping for taking a new guy aside for sessions during singing time. i.e., History of Barbershop; What is Barbershop Harmony; What do we do at a performance (why, how, make up, costumes). I need volunteers to actuate this. Having a "Closer" would be great too.

I am also hoping that we could still consider training the chorus for just a few minutes per meeting to have two tags ready to go at all times. Moreover I want to ask the membership to give more focus to the new guy.

I also need a closer or training from a closer to make this great prospect a member.

Attendance:

Weekly attendance averaged 33.5 with 32 good and hearty souls on the risers.

Members other than Colin who returns from India this week, who have missed the month of January entirely, include:

David Byars
Brian Coughlin
Michael Mac Donald
Andrew Inenaga
Paul Johannes
It appears that Paul and perhaps Andrew have make a decision to change groups. The other three missing members have been missing for some time and may be lost as they have been MIA for months. Walk Kaestner is on the mend and hopefully will return. If anyone who is close with David, Brian and Mike could help with calls, that would be appreciated.
Board members Meeting:
Our President is meeting with John Heather and John Hinkle, to facilitate a team approach to bringing in new members. A verbal report on this meeting will be made at the Board meeting, time permitting.
Membership Committee:
Bert Laurence and John Wanless have agreed to join the Development Committee which did not have a formal meeting this week. I am happy to have these experienced and enthusiastic guys to help me out. Anyone else with a desire and time to give to the committee would be welcomed.
Bert has agreed to take on the project of the Picture Board to show all members and their names (at least). This would be great for the new guy who wants to approach a member, especially when a few guys flat out refuse to wear tags (must be from the sixties). The team is also convinced that a Photo Board will be an incentive to join. i.e. Many new guys can't wait to get their nametags (go figure)!
Guests Nights:
Hopefully we will have 3 guest nights scheduled by close of business on the 5th.

Thanks to everyone for their support of our team.
John Hinkle
From: PAMVBD@yahoogroups.com [mailto:PAMVBD@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Dave Kocharhook Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2011 10:51 PM To: PeninsulairesBOD Subject: [PAMVBD] Monthly Reports Reminder
Gentlemen,
Those of you who are to submit reports, please do so by end of day Sunday. Reports should go to the entire Board.
Treasurer
VP Music
VP Marketing
VP Chapter Development
Thanks you.
Dave K

San Jose, CA 95128 Phone: 408-246-5500 Facsimile: 408-246-1051

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attachments thereto are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain a private, confidential communication protected by the attorney client privilege and the attorney work product doctrine. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

Reply to sender | Reply to group | Reply via web post | Start a New Topic Messages in this topic (2)

## **RECENT ACTIVITY:**

Visit Your Group



Switch to: Text-Only, Daily Digest • Unsubscribe • Terms of Use